August 15, 2011
Patricia Clark, Administrative Law Judge 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250 

Olympia, Washington  98504-7250

RE:
UTC v. Maria K. Lindberg

Docket UW-101818
Dear Administrative Law Judge Clark:  

The Commission issued a Notice Vacating Hearing on August 11, 2011, in this docket.  The Notice also stated that an evidentiary hearing will be scheduled to obtain “additional information about Cristalina LLC’s water company operations and the terms and conditions of the Settlement Agreement.”  Staff respectfully requests that the Commission notify the parties of such “additional information,” in advance of the hearing so that we may come to the hearing prepared to answer the Commission’s questions and avoid any further process in this matter.  

Sincerely,

SALLY BROWN 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 

SGB:klg
cc:  Richard A. Finnigan
